O R AN G E C O U NTY

OC Community

Our Community. Our Commitment,

MEMORANDUM

Resources

DATE: April 4, 2014

TO: Members, Orange County Parks Commission
3
FROM: ﬁStacy Blackwood, Director, OC Parks

SUBJECT: Commission Meeting — Saturday, April 12, 2014

The Commission will be taking its April field trip this Saturday.
The itinerary will be as follows:
8:30: Meet at OC Parks Headquarters.
8:45: Depart for Mile Square Regional Park.
9:10: View Western Regional Intercollegiate Archery Championships.

9:30: Depart for Harriett M. Wieder Regional Park.

STEVE FRANKS
DIRECTOR
OC COMMUNITY RESOURCES

RYAN DRABEK
DIRECTOR
OC ANIMAL CARE

KAREN ROPER
DIRECTOR
OC COMMUNITY SERVICES

STACY BLACKWOOD
DIRECTOR
OC PARKS

HELEN FRIED
COUNTY LIBRARIAN
OC PUBLIC LIBRARIES

9:55: View existing park improvements and proposed new location for the Bolsa Chica
Conservancy’s Interpretive Center [see attached February 19, 2009 Commission

Report.]

10:15: Depart for Talbert Regional Park [see attached background information about the

park].

10:40: Tour Regional Park, including:
e South Talbert:
o Victoria Pond
o Sheep Hills BMX Course
o Existing/Proposed Mitigation Areas
¢ North Talbert
o Park Improvements
o Existing Mitigation Areas

Noon: Return to OC Parks Headquarters.

Please wear comfortable shoes, as we will be doing some walking.

Should you have any questions, please contact Rich Adler at (949) 923-3752 or at

Richard.Adler@ocparks.com.
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